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From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 8:08 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Address Change

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey,"

Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction_Survey

From: Shayna Frasca [mallto:SFrasca@Rescue-101.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2005 5:14 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Address Change

Thank you for your quick response.
Document Number: LO7000070034

New Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 670902
Coral Springs, FL 33067

New Office Location:
5481 Wiles Road, 502
Coconut Creek, FL 33073

Please let me know when this information is updated in the system,
Thank you,

Shayna Frasca

Business Administrator
Rescue 101, LLC

P.0. Box 670902

Coral Springs, FL 33067-0902
{954} 482-2215 PHONE
{954} 687-4299 DIRECT Line
{954} 753-7022 FAX
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